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15 July 2011 

Dear William, 

 

Petitions: P-03-273 Transportation of wind turbines in Mid Wales 

P-04-324 Say No to TAN 8 – Windfarms and High Voltage 

 

Thank you for your letter regarding the above petitions.  You will recall that 

the Environment and Sustainability Committee considered your letter at its 

meeting yesterday, and agreed that the specific petitions should be included 

in the terms of reference for its inquiry into energy policy and planning in 

Wales.  The Committee will issue a consultation asking for written evidence 

over the summer and will hear oral evidence during the Autumn term. 

 

I will write to you again once the Committee has concluded its inquiry.  

 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
 

Dafydd Elis-Thomas 

Cadeirydd / Chair  

 


